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Good afternoon, Mr. Jaini:

The TCEQ has evaluated your request to extend the enforcement discretion (due to COVID-19
related challenges) previously approved on September 24, 2020, which is currently valid through
December 31, 2020.

This enforcement discretion relates to performance testing of emission point numbers 26-CS (26.1
Hydrotreater heater), 29.1-36-001 (Vacuum Distillation Unit, Heater), 29.2-CS (Coker Heater), 28.2-
36-2 (Unit 28.2 SRU), 38-36-251 (ULSD Charge Heater), and 38-36-252 (Stripper Reboiler Heater), as
required by Special Condition 18 of Permit 5920A. In addition, this discretion will also be applicable
for emission point numbers 39.1-95-118 and 3-95-3.

The TCEQ will extend this enforcement discretion to no later than March 31, 2021. The required
tests shall be completed as soon as practicable, as conditions allow, by this date.

Please maintain records adequate to document activities related to any noncompliance under
enforcement discretion, including details of Phillips 66 best efforts to comply.

Regards,

Jonathan Walling, Area Director
Coastal & East Texas Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

From: Jin, Vinod « <

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Jonathan Walling <jonathan.walling@tceq.texas.gov>; Mark Kolkmeier

<Mark.Kolkmeier@tceq.texas.gov>; R12Stack <R12Stack@tceq.texas.gov>
ce: Gopal, Vivek: - s, ot <

Subject: FW: Scanned Stack Test Extension Request

Hello Jonathan,

As per our recent conversation on October 9, we are resubmitting our request. As indicated earlier,
we have been negatively impacted by COVID 19. We would appreciate your response at your
earliest convenience. Thank you.
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From: Elis, wyot: .

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:29 AM

To: sain, vinod ¢

Subject: Scanned Stack Test Extension Request

Thanks,

Wyatt Ellis, EIT
Environmental Engineer
Sweeny Refinery
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Certified Mail No. 7018 1830 0000 7944 8893
Mr. Jonathan Walling, MC 172,

Area Director,

Coastal and East Texas

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality,
PO Box 13087

Austin TX 78711-3087

Re: Extension Request for Compliance Demonstration
Units 26-CS, 29.1-36-001, 29.2-CS, 28.2-36-2,
38-36-252, 39.1-95-118 and 3-95-3

Phillips 66 Company Sweeny Refinery,

PN 59204,

Regulated Entity Number RN 101619179

Customer Reference Number CN604065912

Acct BL-0042-G

Dear Mr. Walling:

Vivek Gopal
Environmental Director

Phillips 66

Sweeny Refinery

P. O. Box 866
Sweeny, TX 77480
phone 979-491-2365

We are resubmitting our compliance demonstration extension request based on October 9, 2020.
conference call guidance. Phillips 66 previously submitted a September 10, 2020 written extension for
compliance demonstration for several combustion sources due to demand being negatively impacted by
COVID-19. We are requesting permission for extension for the following sources (EPNs) impacted by
the situation, including 39.1-95-118, which has since been added to the list for the same reason:

. EPN 26-CS

. EPN 29.1-36-001
. EPN 29.2-CS

. EPN 28.2-36-2

» EPN 38-36-252

. EPN 39.1-95-118
. EPN 3-95-3

Our original plans were to retest these sources beginning second quarter of 2021 provided that the
demand becomes normal. During the October 9, 2020 meeting, we had reached an agreement to resubmit
this extension request, since COVID-19 negatively impacted the demand. Our plans have not changed

and are still to retest these sources beginning second quarter of 2021.

If you have any questions, please call Wyatt Ellis at (979)491-2147 or Vinod Jaini at (979)491-2125.



Sincerely,
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Vivek Gopal
Environmental Director

e

Joe Doby, TCEQ Region 12

Mark Kolkmeier, TCEQ Region 12
Lyndon Poole, TCEQ Austin





